
 

TOWN OF ERATH ERATH, LOUISIANA FINANCIAL REPORT JUNE 30, 2002 

Ufld~t f)tOVL~iOt~ Of ~~ate law, this report Is ~ publk; d6COl~iefit. . A copy ~ f t ~,~ ~eT,Or'~. h~,.,,- be(.. n submitted__to the eaitity ~d other [~tiproprk~.e public officials, lhe report I.{; available for iJl.lb]ic i:Jspe.c:~ioJ~ at th~ E]aton Rouge ofllc~ of th~ Lcf~i.~;btive Auc;iiJor and, where appropriate, [~t the office of the pm-ish clerk of court, i~i~ b~t~_/Q,/_~/o ~-. 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

CONTENTS 

GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (COMBINED STATEMENTS - OVERVIEW) combined balance sheet - all fund types and account groups Combined statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances - all governmental fund types Co~Jned statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances - budget (GAAP basis) and actual ~ general and special revenue fund types Combined statement of revenues, expenses and changes in retained earnings - proprietary fund type Co.~ined statement of cash flows - proprietary fund type Notes to financial statements FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INDIVIDUAL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS General Fund: Balance sheets Statement of revenues, expenditures and changes ]n fund balance - budget (GAAP basis) and actual Schedule of revenues - budget (GAAp basis) and actual Schedule of expenditures - budget (GAAP basis) and actual Special Revenue Funds: Combining balance sheet Co.~ining statement of revenues, expendi- tures and changes in fund balances Statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balance - budget (GAAP bas~s) and actual - Sales Tax Fund Special Parish Tax Fund 

Exhibit/ Schedule* Page l and 2 
4 - 7 
8 and 9 
i0 and ii 

F-I 
F-2 F-3* F-4* 
G-I G-2 
G-3 G-4 

12 and 13 14 and i5 ~6 - 30 
35 
36 37 38 and 39 
42 43 

44 and 45 46 and 47 



Capital Projects Fund: LCDBG - Water Project Grant Fund - Balance sheet Statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balance Schedule of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balance compared to program budget Proprietary Fund Type (Enterprise Funds All Enterprise Funds - Combining balance sheet Utility Fund - Balance sheets Statements of revenues, expenses and changes in retained earnings Statements of cash flows Sewerage Utility Fund - Balance sheets Statements of revenues, expenses and changes in retained earnings Statements of cash flows Fiduciary Fund Type (Agency Fund): Withholding Tax Fund - Statement of changes in assets and liabilities General Fixed Assets Account Group: Statement of changes in general fixed assets REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDA REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 Schedule of findings and questioned costs Schedule of prior year findings Schedule of expenditures of federal awards Notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards 
ii 

Exhibit/ Schedule* Page 
H-I H-2 
H-3* 

50 51 
52 

I-I 54 and 55 
I-2 I-3 I-4 
I-5 I-6 I-7 
J-I 
K-l* 

L-I* L-2* L-3* L-4* 

56 and 57 58 - 60 62 and 63 
64 and 65 66 67 
70 
72 

73 and 74 
75 and 76 77 and 78 79 80 and 8i 82 



0 
tithe, (Iffi,,es: Crow]e)', LA (337) 783 O650 Oj,c]t)usas, I,A (337) 942-5217 Ahbcvillc, LA (337) 898-1497 New II)cvia, I,A (337) 364 4554 ChllrCh ]*()ilil, LA (337) 684 2855 J,;.nJcc, J,A (337) 457~0071 

BROUSSARD, POCHI~, LEWIS & BREAUX, L.L.P. CERTIFIED PUB 

Retired: Sidney L. ]|l-o.ssard, CI'A* 1980 I~on K. 1'och6, CI'A 1984 Jaltles ]1. ]lrealix, C])A ]987 ]':l'Jlln l(, ~'altolt+ CPA ]988 Gcorgc A. l~wis, CPA* 1992 Gc) aldinc J. Wimhcrlcy, CPA* 1995 lh)dncy I. Savoy, CI'A* 1996 l,a.'y G, lh'o.ssaid, CPA * 1997 l,aw) cucc A. Cf amcr, C}'A* 1999 Michael It Crochet, CPA* 1999 Mt,.d.,rs ef Amer& an Institute qf Cet t(~ed I'ttbfit At cou.tont~ Nociet) of l.ouiMalta Certified I'.l,li~ Ae countantx 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
The Honorable Keith Arceneaux, Mayor and the Board of Aldermen Town of Erath, Louisiana 
We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of Town of Erath, Louisiana, and the confining, individual fund and account group financial statements of the Town as of and for the year ended June 30, 2002, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of Town of Erath's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards for financial audits contained in Government AD4i%inq Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the Louisiana Governmental Audit Guide. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Prior to July i, :t962, the Town did not record the value of capital expenditures in asset accounts of the proprietary fund type or in the general fixed assets account group. Fixed assets purchased since that time have been capitalized, but no adjustment has been made to record the cost of assets previously purchased. 
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In our opinion, except for any errors which might have been disclosed had records been established and maintained for fixed a~sets purchased prior to July I, 1962, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all mater~al respects, the financial position of Town of Erath, Louisiana, as of June 30, 2002, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund type for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, except for any errors which might have been disclosed had records been established and maintained for fixed assets purchased prior to July I, 1962, the combining, individual fund, and account group financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of each of the individual funds and the account group of Town of Erath, Louisiana, as of June 30, 2002, and the ~esults of operations of such funds and the cash flows of the individual proprietary funds for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. In accordance August 7, 2002 reporting and contracts and 
with G~.rnment Auditil!q Standards, we have also , on our consideration of Town of Erath's internal issued our report dated control over financial our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations grants. That report: is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with this report in Government Auditin~ Standards and should be read considering the results of our audit. in conjunction with 

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole and on the combining, individual fund, and account group financial statements. The accompanying financial information listed as "Schedules" in the table of contents (incl~ding the schedule of expenditures of federal awards) is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements of Town of Erath, Louisiana. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose, combining, individual fund, and account group financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated ~n all material respects in relation to the financial statements of each of the respective individual funds and the account group, taken as a whole. The financial information for the preceding year, which is included for comparative purposes, was taken from the financial report for that year in which we expressed an opinion on the general purpose, combining, individual fund, and account group financial statements of Town of Erath, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 200], which opinion was subject to the same fixed asset qualification of opinion as that expressed on the current financial statements. 
Lafayette August 7, Louisiana 2002 
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GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (COMBINED STATEMENTS - OVERVIEW) 

3 



ASSETS Cash Certificates of deposit 

TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA COMBINED ~;ALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS June 30, 2002 

Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles - Accounts Other Unbilled services receivable (net Due from other funds Due from other governmental agencies Restricted assets - Cash Certificates of deposit Land Buildings Improvements other than buildings Equipment Accumulated depreciation Construction in progress 
Total assets 

4 

C~overnmenta] Fllnr] TvDeg 
General $ 22,51]. 
5,000 
22,346 

Special Revenue Capital Projects $ 18,198 $ 10,873 

130, 16, 005 700 

$ 49,857 $ 175,776 9 -0- 



Proprietary Fund TYp~ Fiduciary . Fund~_p~_ 
En~erpris~ Aqency $ 515, 731, 234 $ 187 
185,137 
54,851 

Account Group Genera] Fixed Assets 
136 $ 

1,812 2,047 50,770 
204, 248, 5]9 196 32,253 561,128 5,389,308 303,110 (2,088,718 1,684,766 

190,888 285,760 916,]97 692,]47 

Totals Memorandum On]v June 30, 20Q2 June 30, 2001 $ 556,079 $ 326,757 742,060 742,196 
185 5 137 000 210 5 785 662 54,851 56,277 156, 67, 
204 248 
210 470 
519 196 223,141 846,888 6,305,505 995,257 (2,088,718) 1,684,766 

130,837 17,332 
183,659 247,746 223,141 835,405 6,270,757 978,206 (1,961,495) 101,642 

S 7.873,552 ~ 2,183 $ 2,084,992 $10,]86,363 $ 8,368,907 

- 5 - 

continued 

Exhibit A 



TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALl, FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (CONTINUED June 30, 2002 

L]ABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Liabilities: Accounts payable and accrued expenses Retainage payable Payable from restricted assets - Customers' deposits Bonds payable Accrued interest on bonds Due to other funds Deferred revenue Revenue bonds payable Total liabilities Fund equity: Contributed capital Investment in general fixed assets Retained earnings - Designated for system improvements Reserved for revenue bond retirement Unreserved - undesignated Fund balances - Unreserved - undesignated Total fund equity 
Total l~abilities and fund equity 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

6 

General Special Revenue Capital Project~ 
$ ].3,079 $ 3,677 $ 
3.312 11.381 
I6,391 $ ]5,058 ~ -0- 

33,466 ~,465 

$ 

160,718 $ ]6Q,718 
49,857 $ 175,776 ~ -0- 



Proprietary Fund T y2_e_ _ Fiduciary Fund Type 
Enterprise Aqency 
$ 172 172 137 $ 336 51,117 39,834 19,495 ]41,517 28,5]9 9Q$.536 

Account GrQup General Fixed Assets 
2,183 $ 

Totals Memorandnm Onlv June 30, 2002 June 30, 2001 
$ 191.076 $ 147.140 172.336 51, 39, 19, 156, 28, 
117 834 495 210 519 

50, 34, 13, 130, 36, 
667 621 000 837 667 905,536 645,370 $ 3.530.49] $ 2,183 $ "-0~ $ 1.564.123 $ 1.058.302 

$ 4,337,856 $ 
205,701 336,568 1,662,937 

$ 4,337,856 $ 3,109,382 2,084,992 2,084,992 2,072,260 

$ 6.343,062 $ -0- $ 2.084.992 
205,702 136,568 1,662,937 194,184 $ 8,622238 

205,075 128,042 1,640,950 
154 896 ~7.310.605 

7,873.553 18 2,183 9 2.084.992 ~i0.186.361 $ 8,368,9Q7 

7 - 
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TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES Year Ended June 30, 2002 

Revenues: Taxes Licenses and permits Intergovernmenta] Charges for services Fines Interest Miscellaneous Total revenues Expenditures: Current - General government Public safety - Police Fire Public works Health and welfare Culture and recreation Miscellaneous Capital projects Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other financing sources (uses) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total other financing sources (uses) Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses Fund balances, beginning Fund balances, ending 
See Notes to Financial Statements 
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Special Capital General Revenue Projects $ 37,777 66,783 12,604 134 14,410 
$ 197,919 $ 22,348 537,900 
314 31,184 7,821 $ 162,892 $ 228,402 $ 532,900 

$ 186,119 $ 2,049 $ 288,947 
1,892 20,622 24,457 

67,870 ]42,233 
$ 522,037 $ 212.152 537,900 $ 537,900 
$(359,145) $ 16,250 $ -0- 
$ 428,100 ~$1.339) $ 61,339 (45,917) $ 366,761 $ 15,422 $ -0- 
$ 7,616 $ 31,672 $ 25,850 129,046 $ 32,466 $ 160,718 $ -0- 



 

Totals Memoranehlm Only 2002 2001 $ 235,696 66,783 572,852 134 14,410 314 39, oo5 8 929,194 

$ 204,301 63,846 35,097 120 24,048 574 12,90~ $ 340,892 
$ 388,168 $ 185,777 288,947 67,870 ]42,233 1,892 20,622 24,457 53L 9oo $],272,089 

270, 61, 137, 1, 19, 22, 
118 492 592 892 178 886 $ 698,935 

S (342_,89__5) S (358,043. 
$ 489,439 , (107,256 $ 489,893 , (113,395) $ 382,183 $ 376,500 
$ 39,288 ]54,896 $ 194~184 

$ 18,457 136,439 $ 154,896 

9 - 
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TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDOET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND TYPES Year Ended June 30, 2002 

Revenues: Taxes Licenses and permits Intergo~ernmental charges for services Fines Interest Miscellaneous Total revenues Expenditures: Current - Genera] government Public safety - police Public safety - fire Public works Health and welfare Culture and recreation Miscellaneous Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other financing sources (uses): Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total other financing sources (uses) 

Variance - Favorable Budqet Actual _~nfavorable) 34,700 $ 61,400 12,000 150 22,000 14,900 L 145 I~15~50 
$ 171,610 284.829 
1,892 23,121 28,500 $ 5099~52 

37,777 66,783 12,604 134 i4,410 -- 31,184 ~_ 162,892 
$ 186,119 288,947 
1,892 20,622 -- 24,457 ~_ 522,0// 

$ 3,077 5,383 684 (16 (7,590 16,284 17,74~ 
$ (14,509) (4,318) 
2,499 4,043 $ 02,085) 

$ (364,80~2) ~_ (359,145) ~ _5~657 
$ 550,000 -- (84 3~//131) $ 428,100 -- (6~,339) $(121,900) 22,992 $ 465 6w~69 _~_ 366,76__i $ (98,9_908) Excess (deficiemcy) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses $ 100,867 $ 7,616 $ (93,251) Fund balances, beginning Fund balances, ending 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
25,909 __ 25,850 __~ $ 1267~76 _~_ 33,466 $ (93,310 

i0 - 



] Variance - Favorable Budget Actual (Unfavorablel $ ]65,000 $ 197,919 22.348 
500 3,233 ~_ 191,081 

22,348 
314 _ 7,82~ 2_ 228,402 

2,500 $ 2,049 75, ]70. 879 380 67, 142. 870 233 

$ 32,919 
(186) 4,588 $ 37,321 
$ 451 8,009 28,147 

$ 24$,759 ~_ 212,152 $ 36,607 

Totals Memorandum Onlv 

Exhibit C 

Variance - Favorable . Budget._ Actual .{_UnfavQrab]e) $ 199,700 61,400 34,348 150 22,000 500 18,13~ $ 336,231 
$ 174,]10 284,829 75,879 170,380 1,892 23,]21 28,-500 $ 758,711 

$ 235,696 66,783 34,952 134 14,410 314 __ 39,005 $ 391,294 
$ 188,168 288,947 67,870 142,233 1,892 20,622 24,457 $ 734,189 

$ 35,996 5,383 604 (]6) (7,590) (186) 20,872 S 55.06_ 3 
$ (34, (4, 8, 28, 
058) 118) 009 ]47 2,499 4,043 24,522 

$ (57,678) ~__ 16,250 $ 73~928 $ (422,480) ~__ (342.895) $ 79,585 
$ 84,331 (46.000) $ 61,339 __ (45 9~!/17 $ (22,992 83 $ 634,33] $ 489,439 $(144,892 (130,331) (107,256) 23,0_75 L 38,~31 _$_ i_5,422 ~ (22,.909) .$ 504, OOQ $ 382,183 .$(12],827 
]9,347) $ 31,672 $ 51,019 $ 81,520 $ 39,288 $ (42,232 129,046 129 046 154,9-55 __ 154,896 ]09,699 ~ 160~718 $ 5],019 $ 236 475 $ 194,184 

- 11 
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TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE Year Ended June 30, 2002 

Operating revenues: Charges for services Other 

EnterorJ se Funds 

Exhibit D 

Sewerage Utl]ity Utility Totals Fund __ Fund 2002 2001 $ 1,460,236 __ ]5,445 $ 102,377 $ 1,562,613 15,445 $ 1,850,]98 16,215 Total operating revenues ~_I~475~681 ~_ I02,377 $ 1,578,Q58 $ ],866,415 Operating expenses: Salaries Payroll taxes Purchase of electric power Materials and supplies Maintenance and repairs Telephone and utilities Depreciation Bad debts other Total operating expenses 

$ 145,782 11,151 1,015,051 56,363 24,246 48,513 i28,376 9,09] _55,045 _$_1,050,734 ~__ 182,247 $ 1,232 981 _~I~A93,618 Income (loss) from operations ~_ 4249~_47 ~ (79,870) ~ 345,077 ~ ~72,79~ Nouoperatlng revenues (expenses) Interest revenue Interest expense Other revenue (expense) Loss on disposal of fixed assets Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) Income (loss) before operating transfers 

33,945 $ (14,435) (3,881) 
4,117 $ (30,305) 38,062 $ (44, 740) (3,881) 69,813 32,008) 910 

~_ 15,629 ,$ (26,188) $ (i0,5~) ~ 37,336 
$ 440,576 $ (i06,058) $ 334,518 $ 4]0,131 Operating transfers Jn Operating transfers out __ (468,100) Net income (loss 

85,917 85,917 48,500 (468,100)- (4~5,000) ~__~2~2,524) ~_~ (20,141)$ 47~) ~ 33,63~ 



TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE (CONTINUED) Year Ended June 30, 2002 

Net income (loss) (brought forward) 
Enterprise Funds 

Exhibit D continued) 

Sewerage Utility Utility __ Totals Fund Fund 2002 2001 (27,524) $ (20,141) $ (47,665) $ 33,633 Add depreciation and loss on assets contributed or funded by other funds that reduces contributed capital _ 23,121 55,68 3 78,804 78,804 Increase (decrease) in retained earnings 4,403) $ 35,542 $ 31,139 $ 112,435 Retained earnings, beginning 1,650,585 343 484 __i,974,057 ~61,632 Retained earnings, ending ~_I,626,180 ~__ 379,026 $ 2,005,206 ~_/~_974,067 
See Notes to Financial Statements 
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TOWN OF F:RATH, LOUISIANA COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE Year Ended June 30, 2002 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Operating income (loss) Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities Depreciation Sale of fixed assets Other Changes in assets and liabilities Net cash provided by operating activities CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES Transfers from other funds Transfers to other funds Other Net cash provided by (used in) noncapita] financing activities CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES Acquisition and construction of capital assets Grant revenue Issuance of revenue bonds Principal paid on revenue bond Maturities Interest paid on revenue bonds Contributions received Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related financing activities 

Enterorise Funds 

BxhJbit E 

Sewerage utility Util~ty Totals _Fund __Fund __2002 2001 $ 424,947 $ (79,870)$ 345,077 $ 372,795 
43,068 84,156 6,500 (3,881) 127, 6, (3, 224 500 881 128,376 910 ---- 27.94__5 ~ 586 ~28.53i (]8.447 _~___ 498,579 ~ 4,872 ~03.451 $ 483 634 
$ $ 85,917 (468,100 __~ 450 
~_~~(467,650) 8~~  _~_(381.733)~_1~6,827 
(848,937)$ (23,634) $ (872,571)$ (I06,885) 721,205 721,205 79,245 300,000 300,000 
6,440) (34, (31, 621) S05) (34. (38, 621 245 (34.418 (33,508 

~__ 165,828 ~90,060)~5.768 ~4,250 

24 

(continued) 



TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS PROPRIETARY FInD TYPE (CONTINUED Year Ended June 30, 2002 

CAB}{ FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES Interest on investments Maturity of investments Net cash provided by investing activities Increase in cash and cash equivalents 

EnterDxise Funds 

Exhibit E continued) 

Sewerage Utility Utility Totals Fund Fund 2002 2001 33,945 $ 4,117 $ 38,062 $ 69,813 57~566 .$__ 33,945 ~_ 4,117 $ 38,Q62 $ I27,3V9 
$ 230,702 $ 4,846 $ 235,548 $ 139,936 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year __ 344,768 139,437 . 484,205 344,259 Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ~_ 575,47~ ~ ~44,283 $ 719,753 $ 484,205 

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities: Capital assets acquired by contributions ~__ 537,900 $ -Q- $ 537,900 $ -0- 
See Notes to Financial Statements 
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TOWN OF F.RATE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Note i. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies The financial statements of the Town of Erath have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the Town's accounting policies are described below. Reporting entity The financial reporting entity consists of (i) the primary government, (2) organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable, and (3) other organizations for which the primary government is not accountable, but for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Component units are legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the primary government are financially accountable. In addition, component units can be other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Primary government Town of Erath - The Town of Erath was incorporated under the provisions of the Lawrason Act and operates under a Mayor-Board of Aldermen form of government. The Mayor and Board of Aldermen are elected officials. The Town's general purpose financial statements include the accounts of all Town operations. Erath Housing Authority - The Erath Housing Authority was chartered by the Town of Erath, and its Board of Directors is appointed by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town. However, the Town is not financially accountable for the Authority and the nature and significance of the Authority's relationship with the Town is not such that exclusion of the Authority would cause the Town's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete and therefore, it is not a component unit. The Authority's in lieu of tax payment to the Town (2002 $2,860; 2001 $1,700) is recorded as intergovernmental revenue in the General Fund. Erath Volunteer Fire Department - The Erath Volunteer Fire Department provides fire protection service for the Town. Although most of the expenses of providing fire protection are paid by the Town, the ~wn is not financially accountable for the Volunteer Fire Department and the nature and significance of the Authority's relationship with the Town ~s not such that exclusion of the Authority would cause the Town's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete and therefore, it is not a component unit. 



Fund accounting 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Town uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and the results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions related to certain government functions or activities. A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. An account group, on the other hand, is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability for certain assets and l~abilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do not d~rectly affect net expendable available financial resources. Funds are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary. Each category, in turn, is divided into separate "fund types." Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of the Town's general activities, including the collection and disbursement of earmarked monies (special revenue funds). The general fund is used to account for all activities of the Town not accounted for in some other fund. Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound financial administration. Goods or services from such activities provided to outside parties are accounted for in enterprise funds. Proprietary funds are reported in accordance with GASB Statement NO. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and other Governmental Entities that use Proprietary Fund Accounting. This standard requires that all applicable GASB pronouncements, Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins (ARBs} issued on or before Noven~er 30, I989 be applied to proprietary activities unless they (FASB Statements and Interpretations, ARB Opinions, and ARBs) conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. GASB Statement No. 20 also states that for proprietary activities, management may elect to apply all FASB Statements and Interpretations issued after November 30, 1989, except for those that conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. Proprietary activities under the control of the Town will not elect to apply FASB Statements and Interpretations issued after November 30, ~989, unless they are adopted by GASB. F~duciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the Town. Agency funds generally are used to account for assets that the Town holds on behalf of others as their agent. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Basis of accounting The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. Governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. present increases (i.e., revenues Operating statements of these funds and other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. Proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund-type operating statements present increases (e.g., revenues) and decreases (e.g., expenses) in net total assets. The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental fund types and agency funds. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become both measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determines and "available', means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. Ad valorem taxes are considered as available if they are collected within 60 days after year end. Sales taxes are considered "measurable" when in the hands of the Sales Tax Collector and are recognized as revenue at that time related fund liability is incurred long-term debt are recorded as fund Expenditures are recorded when the Principal and interest on general liabilities when due. In addition to property taxes and sales taxes, those major revenues susceptible to accrual are earned grant revenues and other intergovernmental revenues, charges for services and interest revenue. Franchise fees, licenses and permits, and court fines are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable until received in cash. The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by proprietary fund types. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. Budgets Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general and special revenue funds. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 
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Use of estimates 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL S~TEMENTS 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Cash and investments Cash consists of amounts in demand deposit accounts as well as cash held by the Town and with the paying agent for sewerage utility bends. The Town's investments at June 30, 2002 consisted of time certificates of deposit purchased from local financial institutions, which are not subject to GASB Statement No. 31 requirements. These certificates are stated at cost. For purposes of statements of cash flows for the proprietary fund type, highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when purchased are considered to be cash equivalents. 
Short-term interfund receivables/payables During the course of operations, numerous transactions Occur between individual funds for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as "due from other funds" or "due to other funds" on the balance sheet. Restricted assets Certain assets of the Utility Fund and Sewerage Utility Fund are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because their use is limited by bond indenture, action of the Board of Aldermen or because they represent customers' deposits being held by the Town. Fixed assets General fixed assets are not: capitalized in the funds used to acquire or construct them, Instead, capital acquisition and construction are reflected as expenditures ingovernmental funds, and the related assets are reported in the general fixed assets acoount group. All fixed assets are valued at historical cost, except for donated fixed assets ($130) which are stated at their estimated fair market value on the date received. Public domain ("infrastructure") general fixed assets consisting of roads, bridges, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems and lighting systems, are capitalized along with other general fi~ed assets. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Assets in the general fixed assets account group are not depreciated. Depreciation of buildings, equipment and vehicles in the proprietary fund type is computed using the straight-llne method. Interest on debt issued to finance construction of the sewerage system and to finance sewerage system improvements has been capitalized as a part of the cost of such projects. Fixed assets of the Sewerage Utility Fund include capitalized interest totaling $47,963. Compensated absences Each employee earns a set amount of annual leave depending on years of service. Any amount not used in the year it is earned is lost; however, it may be converted to sick leave up to a 36 day maximum. Upon termination, no payment is made for accrued and unused sick leave. However, any accumulated current year annual leave is paid to the employee. Any liability for this accumulated leave is determihed immaterial to the financial statements at June 30, 2002 and, therefore, not recorded. Long-term obligations Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due. For other long-term obligations (there were none at June 30, 2002), only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported as a fund liability of a governmental fund. The remaining portion of such obligations is reported in the general long-term debt account group. Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from proprietary fund operations are accounted for in those funds. Fund equity Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds that have received capital grants or contributions from developers, customers or other funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Interfund transactions Quas~-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund, are recorded as expendltures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. All other interfund reln~ursements, are permanent transfers All other interfund 

transactions, except quasi-external transactions and reported as transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. transfers are reported as operating transfers. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL S~TEMENTS 
Unbilled electrical service Unbilled electrical service between the date of the last meter reading during June and the end of the month has been estimated. Grant revenues In genera]., grants received by the Town are reimbursable-type grants and revenues are recognized as earned only when the expenditures to be reimbursed have been incurred. Bad debts Uncollectible accounts due for utility (including unbilled service receivables) are recognized under the allowance method. The allowance for doubtful accounts for such receivables totaled $6,681 at June 30, 2002 (2001 $6,681). Property taxes are recognized as uncollectible by direct charge-off at the time the uncollectibflity of the account becomes known or can be estimated. The difference between direct: charge-off of such accounts and establishment of an allowance is not material. Memorandum only - total columns Total columns on the general purpose financial statements are captioned "memorandum only" to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these colur0ns do not present financial position, results of operations or cash flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. ]nterfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. Comparative data Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in the accompanying financial statements in order to provide an understanding of changes in the Town's financial position and operations. However, comparative (i.e., presentation of prior year totals by fund type) data have not been presented in each of the statements because their inclusion would make the statements unduly complex and difficult to understand. Certain amounts in the 2001 financial statements have been reclassified to the 2002 presentation. Such reclassifications had no material effect on fund equity as previously reported. 

21 



NOTES TO F]NANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Note 2. Legal Compliance - Budgets The Town follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements: 1 

2 3 

Prior to June i, the Mayor submits to the Board of Aldermen a proposed operating and capital budget for the fiscal year commencing July i. The budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. A public hearing is conducted to obtain taxpayer comments State law requires the budget for an ensuing fiscal year to be adopted prior to the end of the fiscal year in progress. If the budget is not adopted by the end of the fiscal year, however, state law allows for 50% of the budget for the last completed fiscal year to be reappropriated. The Town formally adopted the fiscal year 2002 budget September 24, 2001. Budgets for the genera] and special revenue funds were adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The budget for the capital projects fund was that approved by the grantor. All appropriations for the general and special revenue funds ]apse at year end. Appropriations for the capital projects fund lapse at the end of the grant period. Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended by the Board of Aldermen. 
Note 3. Deposits At year end, the carrying amount of the Town's deposits were $1,696,135 and the bank balance was $1,719,686. Of the bank balance, $383,439 was covered by federal depository insurance. The re~aining balance of $1,336,247 was covered by collateral held by a third party bank in the Town's name. Cash on hand and with the paying agent at June 30, 2002 aggregated $54,719. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Note 4. Interfund Receivables, Payables A detail of interfund receivable and payable balances is as follows 

Fund General Fund Special revenue funds: Sales Tax Fund Special Parish Tax Fund Enterprise funds: Utility Fund Sewerage Utility Fund Trust and agency fund: WSthholdlng Tax Fund 
Note 5. Fixed Assets 

Interfund Receivables 22,346 128, 1. 740 265 1,812 
2,047 
156.21Q 

Interfund P~ab]es 3,312 11,381 
89,350 52.167 
$ 256,210 

The following is a summary of changes in the general fixed assets account group during the fiscal year: 
Land Buildings Improvements other than buildings Equipment 

Balance, Balance, July i, June 30, _ 2001 Additions DeductiQns 2002 $ 190, 283, 888 $ 277 917,787 680,308 
$ 2.483 

51 506 1,590 39,667 
$ ]90,888 285,760 916,197 6~7 ~2 0~72,26Q _~ _ 53,989 ~ 57 $2.084.992 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL S~TEMENTS 
The following is a summary of proprietary fund-type fixed assets at June 30 2002: 

Descriotlon Land Aeration basin Electric warehouse Electric distribution system Water production and storage facilities Water distribution system Sewerage treatment plant Sewerage collection system Autos and trucks Other equipment Water treatment plant Less accumulated depreciation Construction in progress Total 

Sewerage Utility Utility Fund Fund 
9,359 347,248 262,580 1,592,802 
114,831 43,762 44.410 $ 2,414,992 _ (909.725 $ 1,505,267 _ 1.684.765 

$ 32,253 239.568 
553,769 2,902,700 144,517 $ 3,870,807 (I, 17S 9=~2/93) $ 2,691,814 

3,!9Q~ $ 2.692.834 
In proprietary funds, the following estimated useful lives are used to compute depreciation: Electric warehouse Electr~c distribution system Water production and storage facilities Water distribution system Sewerage collection and disposal system Equipment 
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Note 6. Long-term Debt 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Revcnue Bonds. The Town has issued bonds which are payable from a speclfJe revenue source, income derived from the proprietary funds and a i% sales and use tax. Proceeds were used to construct the sewerage system, to make extensions to the system, and to construct a new water treatment plant~ These bonds, expected to be paid from the Utility and Sewerage Utility proprietary funds, are reported in those funds. Revenue bonds outstanding at June 30. 2002 are as follows: 
Sewer Revenue Bonds 

]issue __Date 07109182 o21o9198 
Maturity Interest Balance Date _Rate Qutstandinq 07109107 02109138 5.00 4.50 $ 230,000 415,370 ~$ 64~0 

Water Revenue Bonds 08/06/01 07/01/16 5.33 $ 300,000 
Debt service requirements to maturity are as follows Year Ending June 30_ 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008-2012 2013-2017 2018-2022 2023-2027 2028-2032 2033-2037 2038 
ChanGes in Lon~-Term Deb following changes occurred 

Principal Interest Total $ 39,834 55,056 55,287 61,531 62,785 180,164 176,515 5],969 65,054 81,432 10],938 13,805 

$ 46,082 43,71I 40,930 38,110 34,977 136,480 94,458 65,]63 52,078 35,700 15,194 -- 2)3 $ 945,370 $ 603,096 ~1,548,466 
~ During the year ended June 30, 2002, the in long-term liabilities: Balance 07/01/0~_ AdditioDs Balance Reductions 06/30/02 Revenue bonds _~679~99! $ 300,000 ~ 34,62! ~ 945,370 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Note 7. Restricted Assets - Enterprise Funds Restricted assets of the enterprise funds were applicable to the following at June 30: 

Cash with paying agent Bond sinking fund Bond reserve fund Depreciation and contingency fund Customers' deposits System improvements 

Utility Fun~__ $ 7,995 
3,300 51,i17 __~701 

Sewerage Utility _ Fund $ 46,500 3,419 52,124 82,559 

Totals 2002 2001 $ 54,495 3,419 52,124 85,859 51,i17 205 701 
$ 43,000 3,647 52,846 76,170 50,667 205,075 L~l13 ~ !846~02 ~ 452 715 $ 43],405 

Note 8. Flow of Funds; Restrictions on Use Rewer Revennes Under the terms of the bond indenture on outstanding Sewer Revenue Bonds dated Juiy 9, 1982, all income and revenues of the sewer system, supplemented by pledge of the proceeds of the Town's i% sales and use tax, are pledged and dedicated to the retirement of said bonds, and are to be set aside into the following special funds, after payment of expenses for maintaining and operating the system: Sewer Revenue Bond and Interest Fund: ]/12 of the principal and interest due Transfer monthly a sum equal to on the next payment date. Sewer Reserve Fund: Transfer monthly a sum equal to 5% of the amount paid into the Bond and Interest Fund until such time as the amount Jn this fund equals the highest combined principal and interest requirement inany succeeding twelve months ($47,250). Sewer Depreciation and Contingency Fund: Transfer $245 monthly Under the terms of the bond indenture on outstanding Sewer Revenue Bonds dated February 9, 199B, all income and revenues of the sewer system, after payment of expenses for maintaining and operating the system, and after making such payments as required by the outstanding Sewer Revenue Bonds dated July 9, ~98z are pledged and dedicated to the retirement of said bonds and are to be set aside into the following special funds: Sewer Revenue Bond and Interest Sinking Fund: Transfer monthly a sum equal to the principal and interest due on the next payment date. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Sewer Revenue Bond Reserve Fund: Transfer monthly a sum equal to 5% of the amount paid into the Bond and Interest Sinking Fund until such time as the amount in this fund equals $23,426. Sewer Depreciation and Contingency Fund: Transfer $175 monthly All required transfers were made for the year ended June 30, 2002 
Under the terms of the bond indenture on outstanding Water Revenue Bonds dated August 6, 2001, all income and revenues of the water system are pledged and dedicated to the retirement of said bonds, and are to be set aside into the following special funds, after payment of expenses for maintaining and operating the system: Water Revenue Bond and Interest Sinking Fund: Transfer monthly a sum equal to 1/12 of the principal and 2/6 of the interest due on the next payment date. Water Depreciation and Contingency Fund: Transfer $300 monthly until such time as the amount in this fund equals $18,000. All required transfers were made for the year ended June 30, 2002 

Mote 9. Tax Revenues Tax revenues for the year ended June 30, 2002 consisted of the following Ad valorem taxes Gas franchise tax Cable franchise tax Sales taxes 
Ad valorem taxes Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of Taxes are levied at the beginning of the fiscal year and are December i. Although the tax roll is prepared by the Vermilion Assessor, the Town bills and collects its own taxes. 

$ 19,554 ]5,863 2,360 ]97,919 ~3~6 
January i. billed on Parish Tax 

For the year ended June 30, 2002, ad valorem taxes of 3.74 mills were ]evied on assessed valuations totaling $5,223,370, and were dedicated to general corporate purposes. Taxes receivable at June 30, 2002 totaled $41, all of which is considered collectible. NO receivable has been recorded for this ~mmaterial amount. 
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Sales taxes 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Town levies a 1% sales and use tax, which taxes are dedicated to: constructing, acquiring, extending, improving and/or maintaining drainage facilities, streets, street lighting facilities, sidewalks, sewers and sewerage disposal works, public buildings and/or fire department stations and equipment; purchasing and acquiring equipment and furnishings for the aforesaid public works, buildings, improvements and facilities; and for paying principal and interest on any bonded or funded indebtedness of the Town. 
Note ]0. Special Parish Sales Tax A port,on of a special W cent Vermilion Parish sales tax has been dedicated toward constructing, acquiring, improving and/or maintaining fire department facilities and equipment, said funds to be collected by the Parish and to be administered by the Parish and by various municipalities having fire departments. The Vermilion Parish Police Jury has appropriated a portion of the recurring annual revenues from the sales tax to the Town of Erath for maintenance and operating expenses of the Erath Volunteer Fire Department. 
Note 1]. Segment Information for Enterprise Funds The Town maintains two enterprise funds which provide electricity, water and sewer services. The electric distribution system and water utility are accounted for in the Utility Fund, while the sewerage collection and disposal system is accounted for in the Sewerage utility Fund. Except as noted below, operating results of each enterprise fund are p~esented in Exhibits D and E of this report. Other required segment ~Dformation as of June 30, 2002 is as follows: Net Working Total Long-Term Total c~ital A ss~ Liabilities Equity Utility Fund $1,043,338 $4,932,773 $ 328,5]9 $4,113)853 Sewerage Utility Fund -- 9,66~ _2~2940,780 ~ 605,536 ~29,209 Total Enterprise Funds .$1,053,001 ~7~873 553 =$ 934.055 ~6~343,Q62 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Operating results of individual utilities accounted for in the Utility Fund for the year ended June 30, 2002 were as follows: 
Operating revenues Operating expenses Depreciation Other Operating income (loss) 

Note 12. Compensation of Elected Officials 

Electric Water Uti~ . Utility~ Total $1,435,516 $ 60,165 $1,475,681 10,332 -- 884,389 32,736 $23,277 43,068 1,007,666 520,795 $ (95,848) $ 424,947 
A detail of compensation paid to individual elected officials for the year ended June 30, 2002 follows: Keith Arceneaux, Mayor Aldermen: Claudette Lacour Robert Domingues John LeBlanc Robert Vincent Carl Broussard Alvin Benolt. Chief of Police 

Note 13. Centralized Sales Tax Collection 

6,315 2,479 2,350 2,479 2,545 2,350 26,499 $ 45,017 
Commencing with sales for March I992, and in accordance with a mandate from State government, sales tax collections for all taxing authorities within Vermilion Parish were assumed by the Sales Tax Collector for the Vermilion Parish School Board. Taxes collected for each taxing entity are forwarded to that entity in the month following collection. At June 30, 2002, the Vermilion Parish School Board had collected, but not yet remitted, $16,700 of sales tax collections for Town of Erath. This amount is reported as due from other governmental agencies. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Note 14. Contributed Capital During the year, contributed capital changed by the following amounts 

Contributed fixed assets Depreciation charged Contributed capital July 1, 2001 Contributed capital June 30, 2002 
Note 15. New Reporting Standards 

Sewerage Utility Utility Fund Fund Total $1,307,278 $ $1,307,278 (23,121) __ (55,683) (78,804 $1,284,157 $ (55,683) $],228,474 1,203,516 1,905,86~ 3,~09.382 
$2,487,673 ~,850.185 ~4,337.856 

In June 1999, the GASB issued Statement No. 34~ Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments. This standard established new financial reporting requirements for st:ate and local governments throughout the United States. When implemented, it will require new information and restructure much of the information that governments have presented in the past. Comparability with reports issued in all prior years will be affected. The Town is required to implement this standard for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004. The Town has not yet determined the full impact that adoption of GASB Statement No. 34 will have on the financial statements. 
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INDIVIDUAL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 
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To account required to for resources be accounted 
GENERAL FUND traditionally associated with governments which are not for in a separate fund 
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ASSETS Cash Other receivables Due from other funds - Special Parish Tax Fund Utility Fund Sales Tax Fund Sewerage Util~ty Fund Total assets 

TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA GENERAl, FUND BAL]~CE SHEETS June 30. 2002 and 2001 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE Liabilities: Accounts payable and accrued expenses Due to other funds - Withholding Tax Fund Special Parish Tax Fund Total liabilities Fund balance: Unreserved and undesignated Total liabilities and fund balance 
See Notes to Financial Statements 
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Exhibit F-I 

2002 200l 22,511 $ 5.000 
7,059 11.381 

]6,920 5.662 1,39] 4,258 8,229 3,906 __ 2,846 49,857 ~__~3p,30~ 
13,079 $ 11,363 2,047 1,265 ~,093 
16,391 $ 13,456 
33,466 25,850 49,857 ~ $9,306 



TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended June 30, 2002 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 200] 

Revenues: Taxes Licenses and permits lntergovernmental Charges for services Fines M~scellaneous Total revenues Expenditures: General government Public safety Health and welfare Culture and recreation Miscellaneous Total expenditures Deficiency of revenues over expenditures Other financing sources (uses): Operating transfers in - Utility Pund Operating transfers out - Sales Tax Fund Speeial Parish Tax Fund Total other financing sources (uses) 

Exhibit F-2 

Variance - Favorable 2001 _ Budeddddddd~ ~  (Unfavorabl@) Actua/_ $ 34,700 61,400 12,000 150 22,000 _ 149~_~00 ~ 145,150 
]7:L,610 284,829 1,892 23,121 . 2f~500 .~,952 

$ 37,777 66,783 12,604 134 14,410 __ 31,!8~4 ~.162,892 
$ 186,119 288,947 1,892 20,622 -- 24,457 

$ 3,077 5,383 604 (16) (7,590) 16,284 L17,742 
$ (14,509) (4,118) 2,499 __4,043 

$ 35,]9] 63,84G 32,749 120 24,048 S~4_5,627 
$ ]83,677 270,118 2,892 19,]78 2_2,886 $ 4~7,751 

~,802) _~13~45) _~  ~5~24 
$ 550,000 $ 428,100 $(121,900) $ 420,000 (30,000) _~,331) (15,000) __(46,339) ]5,000 7,992 (30,00O) .~,893~ 465 6L_~69 ~6] ~08) $ 35~07 Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses $ 100,867 $ 7,616 Fund balance, beginning Fund balance, ending 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

_ 25 9~9~09 2~,850 12_~6~776 ~_ 33,466 
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$ (93,251) 
~93,3~) 

$ (2,017) _~27,867 $ 25~50 



TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS Year Ended June 30, 2002 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended 

Taxes - General ad valorem Gas franchise tax Cable franchise tax Licenses and permits - Occupational licenses Insurance licenses Building permits Liquor permits Intergovernmental - Federal State Tobacco tax Liquor tax Housing Authority payment in lieu of taxes State revenue sharing Charges for services - Police accident reports Fines Miscellaneous Rent income Other (Post Office) 

2002 

Schedule F-3 

AND ACTUAL June 30, 2001 
Variance - Favorable 2001 Budget Actual (DnfavQrab]e) Actual $ 18,400 $ 19,554 14,000 15,863 2,300 2,360 

15,000 45,000 1,000 400 

5,000 4,000 3,000 
150 22.000 
9,900 5,000 

13,388 51,601 1,494 300 
2,444 586 

$ 1,154 1,863 60 
1,612) 6,60] 494 (100) 
2,444 586 4,174 (826) 2,860 2,540 1,140) (460) 

$ ]8,509 3.4,367 2,315 
15,091 46,866 1,514 375 
3,158 5,157 1,700 2,734 

134 (16) 120 14,410 (7,590) 24,048 
]2,458 19,726 1,558 14,726 9,075 598 Total revenues ~ 145,150 ~ 362,892 ~ 17,742 ~_!45,627 
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TOWN OF BP~ATH, II>UISIZ/qA GENERAL FUND 
Sched~le F-4 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended June 30, 2002 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 2001 

Ge~eral ~o~ernment: Mayor's salary Council salaries Other salaries Payroll taxes Group insurance Printing, stationery and supplies Building maintenance and repairs Materials and supplies Audit and accounting General insurance Mayor's expenses Dues and subscriptions Telephone Uti]itles Publication of minutes Tax roll preparation Legal fees Professional fees Miscellaneous Capital outlays Autopsy fees General liability insurance External appropriations Total genera] government public safety: Police department Chief of Po]ice's salary Other salaries Payroll taxes Pol~ce retirement Uniforms Auto expenses Building maintenance and repairs 

Variance - Favorable 2001 Budget Actual .(Unfavorable~ Actual ] 

7,650 3,500 3,000 7,500 1,300 370 6,937 7,000 

5,976 10,733 307 5,908 7,571 1,228 1,132 4,053 

7 223 1,039) 44 2,828) (1,226 (5,233) 693 (70B) (2,571) {28) (532) 47 1,659 (2,378) (42) 4,740 1.019 (5,298) 4,454 (2,960) (1,649) (903) 

$ 5,251 12,736 26,346 5,307 63,150 

14,394 -- 944 1716L~]0 $ 18611~1919 _$_(14,509) _~j~3,677 
$ 26, 168, 34, 5, I, 15. 
602 $ 26,499 212 167,339 811 14,730 234 190 500 2,080 500 8,797 

$ 26,592 175,380 14,943 1,986 3,391 13,443 2,000 619 ],38] 466 (continued 
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ToWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND 
Schedule F-4 (continued) 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED) Year Ended June 30, 2002 Witb Comparative Actual Amounts {or Year Ended June 30, 2001 

Public safety: (continued) Police department - Auto repairs and maintenance Materials and supplies Utilities Telephone General insurance Radio repairs Office Coi~ventions alld schools Capital outlays M~scel]aneous 

Variance - Favorable 2001 Budqet Actu@I (Unfavorable_~ Actual 
13,360 1,313 3,329 3,063 9,004 2,204 2,876 1,773 30,579 __ ],192 

(3,360) (113) 671 (63) 496 (204) (876) 727 (16,109) -- 1,10~ Total public safety ~_~829 ~'288,~47 ~ ) Health and welfare Meals on wheels Culture and recreation: Salaries Payroll taxes Materials and supplies Utilities Miscellaneous Equipment repairs and maintenance Building repairs and maintenance Maintenance and upkeep Equipment fuel and oil Capital outlays Total culture and recreation Miscellaneous: Workmen's compensation insurance Total expenditures 

9,439 1,724 4,369 3,171 9,249 1,857 1,729 2,564 2 017 

500 
$ 10,483 798 1,896 3,971 550 758 247 l,B4U 79 

$ 1,148 92 4 (471) (550) (258 253 {1,340) 121 -- 3,500 

$ i0,?04 802 2,863 3,169 
266 442 20O 212 --_ 520 23~21 ~_20,622 ~_ 2,49~ $ i9]_~78 

~28500 ~24,457 15~095~ ~522,037 
4,04.3 .$_{12,0~ ) 228~86 $ 49~ 751 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS SALES TAX FUND - To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the Town's 1% sales and use tax. These taxes are dedicated to acquisition, improvement and maintenance of drainage facilities, streets (including street lighting facilities), sidewalks, sewers ~nd sewerage disposal works, public buildings and/or fire department stations and equipment, and for paying principal and interest on any bonded or funded indebtedness of the Town. SPECIAL PARISH TAX FUND appropriation from the cent parish sales and acquiring, improving equipment. 
To account for the receipt and expenditure of an Vermilion Parish Police Jury derived from a specia2 W use tax. These funds are dedicated to constructing, and/or maintaining fire department facilities and 

- 41 



ASSETS 

TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS COMBINING BALANCE SHEET June 30, 2002 With Con~paratJve Totals for June 30, 2001 

Cash in bank Certificates of deposit 
Special Sales Parish __ Tax Tax $ 18,154 10,873 Due from other governmental agencies 16,700 Due from General Fund Due from utility Fund Due from Sewerage Utility Fund Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES Liabilities: Accounts payable Due to Oeneral Fund 

82,291 -- 46,449 

Exhibit G-I 

Totals June 30, 2002 June 30, 2001 44 $ 18,~98 $ 8,036 10,873 10,559 
1,265 16,700 14,733 1,265 82,29] 46,449 67,880 41,068 i~74.467 $_I,309 ~75,77~ ~42.256 

$ 2,368 ----11,381 $ 1,309 $ 3,677 ~ 31,38! $ 3,590 -- 9,620 Total liabilities $ 13,749 $ 1,309 $ 15,058 $ 13,210 Fund balances: Unreserved and undesignated __160,718 ~ ]60,718 ~29,046 Total liabilities and fund balances ~_174,467 $ i,$Q9 $ 175,776 $ 142,256 
See Notes to Financial Statements 
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TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES Year Ended June 30, 2002 With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 200] 
Revenues: Taxes Intergovernmental Interest Miscellaneous Total revenues Expenditures: Current - General government Public safety PubIie works Total expenditures 

Special Sales Parish _._ Tax Tax $ 197,919 314 -- 7,821 

Exhibit G-2 

Totals June 30, 2002 June 30, _ 2003 $ $ 197,919 $ 169,110 22,348 22,348 22,348 314 574 _ 7,821 __3,235 1206,054 ~  $ 228,402 ~ 195,265 
$ i,232 $ 817 67,870 _ 142,2.3--3 ~_543,465 L 68, (~87 

$ 2,049 67,870 242,233 $ 212,152 
$ 2,100 61,492 137,592 .L&o1,184 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 4_ 62,589 ~__(46,339) $ 16,250 ~_~,919 Other financing sources (uses): Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total other financing sources (uses) 

$ 15,000 ___(45,917) $ 46,339 $ 61,339 (45,917) $ 69,893 (41,5QQ ~__(30,917) ~46,339 $ 15,422 $ 25,393 Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses $ 31,672 $ $ 31,672 $ 20,474 Fund balances, beginning Fund balances, ending 
See Notes to Financial Statements 

__129,046 129,046 i08,572 _S_160,718 $ -0- ~lGO,7iB ~ 129,046 
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TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS SALES TAX FUND 
Exhibit G-3 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE .- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended June 30, 2002 ~ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 2001 

Revenues: Taxes - Sales taxes collected Interest Miseellaneous - Maintenance agreement Total revenues Expenditures: Current - Genera] government (financial administration) Auditing, accounting and legal Office supplies 
Public works (streets and bridges): Salaries and wages - Public works directo~ Other Payroll taxes Insurance Materials and supplies Utilities Telephone Capital outlays Repairs and maintenance Street lighting material Fuel and oil Professional services Miscellaneous Uniforms 

2002 Variance - Favorable 2001 Budget Actual (Unfav0rab]~ Actual 
$ 165,000 $ 197,919 500 314 3,233 ~68~733 

$ 1,250 ~ _$__ J~700 
$ 12,014 88,836 ~,715 2,300 20,715 2,500 1,300 22,300 5,100 4,500 500 60O -. 20~9~900 .$.. 170,380 

$ 1,001 235 $ $,232 
$ 12,014 70,875 6,341 3,152 14,857 2,116 1,468 16,680 4,446 4,547 3,373 422 692 __!~250 $ 142,233 

$ 32,919 (186 
$ 37,321 

$ 249 219 
$ 17,961 1,374 (852) 5,858 384 (i68) 5,620 654 (4,547) 1,127 78 (92) 750 $ 28,]47 

$ 169,110 574 -- 3,233 ~_~72,917 

$ 1,016 335 ~_1 351 
$ Ii,635 81,714 7,141 2,270 14,966 2,886 1,217 1,859 2,240 3,894 3,910 1,754 445 1,761 ~337,592 Total expenditures ~.172,080 $ 142u_46~ ~_ 28,6]5 $338 943 
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TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISI/LNA SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS SALES TAX FUND 
Exhibit G-3 (continued 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED Year Ended June 30, 2002 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 2001 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other financing sources (uses) Operating transfers in - Genera] Fund Operating transfers out - Sewerage Utility Fund Total other financing sources (uses) 

2002 
Bude~ Actual $ (3,347) $ $2,589 
$ 30,000 $ 15,000 (460~00) (45,917 $ (16.000) $ (30,917 

Variance - Favorable 2001 (Unfavorable) Actual $ 65,936 _~__33,974 
$ (15,000 __ 8~ $ (i4,917 Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses $ (i!),347) $ 31,672 $ 51,019 Fund balance, beginning 1290~46 129,045 Fund balance, ending 

See Notes to Financiai Statements 
10~6.~99 ~ 160.718 ~__51,Q19 
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$ 30,000 ~43.500) (13,500) 
$ 20,474 ~08,572 ~046 



TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS SPECIAL PARISH TAX FUND 
Exhibit G-4 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended June 30, 2002 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 2001 
Variance - Favorable 2002 . Bude~ Actua~ ~Unfavorable). Actual Revenues: Intergovernmenta] - Appropriation from Vermilion Parish Police Jury: Special parish tax .~23~48 $ 22,34~ $ -0- ~ 22,348 Expenditures: Current r General government: Audit and accounting Public safety (fire department): Salaries Payroll taxes Training Firemen's suppers Materials and supplies Truck expense Insurance Telephone Uniforms Building repair and maintenance Gas Utilities Miscellaneous Capital outlays Radio maintenance External appropriation Total expenditures 

800 $ 817 
25,173 2 ~,643 4,000 1,200 3,000 9,000 12,438 1 2,200 25O 2,500 2,000 8O0 2,000 8,175 1,500 76 6~3~ 

46 - 

5,006 1,630 3,196 1,200 1,677 6,410 3,505 2,188 298 370 5O9 779 973 5,931 1,198 3,000 $8,687 

167 13 804 (677) 2,590 (I,067) 12 (48) 2,130 491 21 1,027 2,244 302 7,99_~2 

749 
24,447 1,588 1,723 1,200 1,578 8,061 14,161 2,103 43 118 983 829 180 435 ],043 3,000 $_62,241 (continued 



TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISI/HgA SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS SPECIAL PARISH TAX FUND 
Exhibit G-4 (continued) 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED Year Ended June 30, 2002 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 200i 
2002 Variance - Favorable 2001 Budget Actual (UnfavQrable) ~ Actual Deficiency of revenues over expenditures $ (54,331) $ (46,339) $ 7,992 $ (39,893) Other financing sources: Transfer from General Fund 54~331 46,339 (7,992) 39,893 Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures $ -0- $ ~0- $ -0- $ -0- Fund balance, beginning Fund balance, ending 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
$ -0- $ -0- $ -0- ~ -0- 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
LCDBG - Water Project Grant Fund - TO account for a port~on of the Town's water project which is financed by a federal grant. 

49 - 



ASSETS 

TOWN O~ ERATH, LOUISIANA CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND LCDBG - WATER PROJECT GRA/qT FUND BA~CE SHEET June 30, 2002 
Due from other governmental agencies 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE Contracts payable Fund balance Total liabilities and fund balance 
See Notes to Financial Statements 

50 

Exhibit H-3 

$ -Q_- 



Revenues: Intergovernmenta] Federal grant 

TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND LCDBG - WATER PROJECT GRANT FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE Year Ended June 30, 2002 

Expenditures: Capital projects - Water treatment plant Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Fund balance, beginning Fund balance, ending 
See Notes to Financial Statements 

- 5I 

Exhibit H-2 

$ 537,900 
537j900 
-0- 



 

TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND LCDBG - WATER PROJECT GRANT FUND SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE COMPARED TO PROGR/IM BUDGET Year Ended June 30. 2002 

Revenues: Intergovernmental Federal grant Expenditures: Capital projects - Water treatment plant Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Fund balance, beginning Fund baiance, ending 

52 
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Total Program Remaining ~ Budqet Actual Budqet 
$ 537,900 $ 537,900 
. 537,900 597,900 



PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE (ENTERPRISE FUNDS) UTILITY FUND - To account for the provision of electric and water services to the residents of the Town. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenance, and billing and collection. 
SEWERAGE UTILITY FUND - TO account for all activities associated with the provision of sewerage services, including, but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenance, and billing and collection. 
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ASSETS 

TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS COMBINING BALANCE SHEET June 30, 2002 With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2001 

CURRENT ASSETS Cash Certificates of deposit Accounts receivable (net) Unbilled service receivable (net) Due from other governmental agencies Due from other funds Total current assets 
RESTRICTED ASSETS Cash Certificates of deposit Total restricted assets 
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Land Buildings Improvements other than buildings Machinery and equipment ConstructloI~ in progress 

Sewerage Utility Utility Fund Fund _ 
$ 507, 683, 175, 573 $ 889 732 54,851 50,770 1,812 9_/~47_2i~4 ~ 27 
$ 67,897 200,2._]6 

Totals June 30, 2002 June 30, 2001 
7,661 $ 515,234 $ 300,546 47,298 731,187 731,637 9,405 185,137 210,785 

$ 6~4364 
$ 136,622 . 47,980 

54,851 56,277 50,770 1,812 1,538,991 
$ 204,519 248,196 

2,599 3,072 1.304,916 
$ 183,659 247,746 268,113 ~ ]84,602 ~ 452,715 ~ 431,405 

$ 32,253 $ 32,253 $ 32,253 9,359 551,769 561,128 552,128 2,247,040 158,593 1,6 S4~i~3~ $ 4,099,758 Less accumulated depreciation (909,725) Net property, plant 
3,142,268 144,517 $ 3,870,807 (1,178,99_3) 

5,389,308 303,110 - 1,684,766 $ 7,970,565 (2,088,718 
5,352,970 297,898 !QI,642 6,336,891 (i,96],495 and equipment $ 3,10~33 ~ 2,691,814 ~ 5,881,847 ~ 4,375,396 

Total assets $ 4,932~773 $ 2,940,78Q ~_~_873,55& ~ 6,1~1,717 
See Notes to Financial Statements 
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Sewerage Utility Utility LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Fund Fund CURRENT LIABILITIES (payable from current assets) Accounts payable and accrued expenses Due to other funds Retainage payable Total 
$ 169,603 89,350 172,336 ~_431,~ 

2,534 52,167 

Exblbi t I-i 

Total June 30, 2002 
$ 172,137 141,517 . 172,336 

June 30, 200] 
$ 128,819 I19,I24 $ 54,701 ~ 485,990 ~47 943 CURRENT LIABILITIES (payable from restricted assets) Customers' deposits $ 51,117 $ Revenue bonds payable 39,834 Accrued interest on bonds __ 7,99_5 I~,5QQ Total L 59,112 _~ 51,334 OTHER LIABILITIES Deferred revenue Revenue bonds payable Total $ 28,519 300,000 L328,519 $ 605,535 ~_ 605,536 

51,117 39,834 . 19,49~ 130,446 
$ 28,529 . 905,536 934,055 

50,667 34,621 ~ ~3.000 ~_~98 288 
$ 36,667 ~ $45 370 ~__6_82 037 Total liabilities L818,920 $ 71!,57I 9 1,530,49~ $ 1,028,268 FUND EQUITY Contributed capita] Retained earnings - Designated for system improvements Reserved for revenue bond retirement Unreserved, undesignated Total fund equity 

$2,487,673 $ 1,850,183 $ 4,337,856 $ 3,109,382 
205,701 3,300 ]__5_417, ].7~ ~4,113,853 133,268 2,229,209 

205,701 205,075 136,568 1,662,937 6,343,062 128,042 , 1,640,950 _~5_~3 449 
Total liabilities and fund equity 94,932,7~ ~ 2,940,780 ~ 7,873,553 ~ 6,111 717 
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ASSETS 

TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA UTILITY FUND BALANCE SHEETS June 30, 2002 and 2001 
CURRENT ASSETS Cash - Operating account Water well account Certificates of deposit Accounts receivable, net of allowance for uncollectible accounts 2002 $5,688; 2001 $5,688 Dnbilled service receivable, net of allowance for uncollectible accounts 2002 $509; 2001 $509 Due from other funds Due from other governmental agencies Total current assets RESTRICTED ASSETS Cash Certificates of deposit Total restricted assets PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Buildings Improvements other than buildings Machinery and equipment Construction Jn progress Less accumulated depreciation Net property, plant and equipment Total assets 
See Notes to Financial Statements 

56 

-- 2002 2001 
$ 384,857 $ 179,930 122,716 108,862 683,889 684,339 175,732 201,238 54,851 1,812 50,770 LI,474,627 
$ 67,897 200,236 $ 268,113 
$ 9,359 2,247,040 158,593 1,684.766 $ 4,099,758 (909,725 L3,190,033 

56,277 3,072 2,599 $ 1,236,317 
$ 55,976 ]99,766 $ 255,74~ 
$ 9,359 2,220,894 157,822 101,$42 $ 2,489,717 (866,658) $ 1,623,0~9 



LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY CURRENT LIABILITIES (payable from current assets) Accounts payable and accrued expenses Due to other funds Retainage payable 
CURRENT LIABILITIES (payable from restricted assets) Accrued ~nterest on bonds Customers' deposits 
OTHER LIABILITIES Bonds payable, net of current portion Deferred revenue 
Total liabilities FUND EQUITY Contributed capital Retained earnings - Reserved for revenue bond retirement Designated for system improvements Unreserved - undesignated Total fund equity 
Total liabilities and fund equity 
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2002 200! 
$ 169,603 89,350 172,33~ $ 431,289 
$ 7,995 51,iI~ $ 59,112 
$ 300,000 28,519 $ 328,~19 

$ 121,547 72,138 
$ 19~685 
$ 50 667 ~_ 50,667 
$ -- 36,667 $ 36,667 $ 818,920 $ 283,019 

$ 2,487,673 $ 3,203,516 3,300 205,701 205,075 1,417,179 1,425,508 $ 4,313.853 ~ 2,834,09~ 



TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIPdqA UTILITY FUND STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS Years Ended June 30, 2002 and 2001 
Operating revenues: Charges for services Penalties for delinquent payment Miscellaneous Total operating revenues Operating expenses: Salaries Payroll taxes Purchase of electric power Materials and supplies Repairs and maintenance Contracted repairs Fuel Insurance Office supplies and postage Telephone and utilities Audit and accounting Depreciation Bad debts Professional services Safe water drinking program Damages and claims Miscellaneous Total operating expenses Income (loss) from operations Nonoperating revenues (expenses): Interest revenue Interest expense Other revenue (expense) Loss on disposal of fixed assets Total nonoperating revenues (expenses Income before operating transfers Operating transfers out: Transfer to General Fund Transfer to Sewer Utility Total operating transfers out Net income (loss) 
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Total 2002 200] 
$ 1,460,236 14, 752 69_! $ 1,475,681 

6, i, 2, 

O02 257 342 639 017 645 902 799 067 435 392 068 266 936 814 870 5,283 _$~I,050,734 

$ 1,745,801 15,691 524 1,762,016 
117,385 8,979 1,015,051 43,350 19,199 5,979 4,322 2,940 4,042 14,985 I0,704 43,273 8,262 5O2 2,846 2,675 _ 6,252 ~,$~0,746 $ 424,947 ~ 451,270 

$ 33,945 (14,435) (3,881) $ 15,629 $ 44o,5v6 
$ (428,100) (40,000) L(468,]00) 

62,129 910 (i,379 ~_ 61,660 5]2,930 
$ (420,000) (5,000) .,%__~42_5,000 ) $ (27,524) $ 87,930 



2002 2Q01 $1,400,071 14,752 - $93 ~i,415,516 
$ 73,805 5,646 749,342 19,279 2,876 5,095 2,451 2,323 3,457 1,902 9,683 10,332 5,933 
870 __ ],72~7 $ B~4,7/1 

$1,684,609 15,691 524 ~1,700,824 
$ 69,2~8 5,295 1,015,051 18,036 3,357 5,979 2,584 2,269 3,436 2,225 9,098 10,601 8,018 129 2,675 1,821 $1,759,792 

Water 

Exhibit I-3 

__2002 20Q] $ 60,165 
60,165 
$ 47,197 3.611 19,360 28,141 550 1,451 476 610 11,533 1,709 32,736 333 1,936 2.814 -- 3,556 $ 156,Q33 

$ 61,]92 
~___9_1,192 
$ 48,]67 3,684 25,314 15.842 ],738 671 606 12,760 1,606 32,672 244 373 2,846 4,43] $ 150 9~9~A54 ~20,795 ~ 541,032 ~ (95,848 _~/8_97,~_62) 
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TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA UTILITY FUND STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS (CONTINUED Years Ended June 30, 2002 and 2001 
Net income (loss) (brought forward) Add depreciation and loss on assets contributed or funded by other funds that reduces contributed capital Increase (decrease)in retained earnings Retained earnings, beginning Retained earnings, ending 
See Notes to Financial Statements 
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Total 

Exhibit I-3 (continued 

2002 27,524 
23,121 $ (4,403) 1,630,583 $ 1,626,18Q 

2001 $ 87,930 
23,!27 $ 111,051 1.519,532 $ 1,630,583 
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TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA UTILITY FUND STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS Years Ended June 30, 2002 and 2001 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Operating income Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating activities: Depreciation Sale of fixed assets Other Changes in assets and liabilities: Decrease (increase) in assets - Accounts receivable Unbi]led service Due from other funds Increase (decrease) in liabilities - Accounts payable and accrued expenses Due to other funds 

Exhibit I-4 

2002 200] 424,947 $ 451,270 
43,068 6,500 (3,881 
25,507 1,426 1,259 (17,459) 17.212 

43,273 910 
]3,369 7,325 1.075 (37,671 __ 16,925 Net cash provided by operating activities .S 498.579 ~__469,738 CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES Transfers to other funds Increase (decrease) in customer deposits, net of refunds Net cash used in noncapital financing activities CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINanCING ACTIVITIES AcquJsitlon and construction of capital assets Issuance of revenue bonds Interest paid on revenue bonds Grant revenue 

$ (468,100) $ (425,000 450 (327 (467.650) ~ (425.327 
$ (I01,850 
__79,245 Net. cash provided by (used in) capital and related financing activities ~ 155,828 ~ (22,605 CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES Interest on investments Maturity of investments 33,945 $ 62,129 __ 57,566 Net cash provided by investing activities S 33.945 ~_~i19,695 Increase in cash and cash equivalents 
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230,702 L 141,201 



TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA UTILITY FUND STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED) Years Ended June 30, 2002 and 2001 
Increase in cash and cash equivalents (brought forward) Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 
Cash and cash equivalents shown on balance sheet as Current assets: Cash Restricted assets: Cash Total 
Noncash investing, capital and financing activities Capital assets acquired by contributions 
See Notes to Financial Statements 
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2002 2001 230,702 $ 141,501 344,768 __ 203,267. 
$ 507,573 67,897 $ 288,792 55,976 



 

ASSETS CURRENT ASSETS Cash 

TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA SEWERAGE UTILITY FUND BALANCE SHEETS June 30, 2002 and 2001 
Certificates of deposit Accounts receivable, net of allowance for uncollectible accounts 2002 $484; 2001 $484 Total current assets 
RESTRICTED ASSETS Cash Certificates of deposit Total restricted assets 
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Land Treatment plant Aeration basin Collection lines Equipment Less accumulated depreciation Net property, plant and equipment 

Total assets 
See Notes to Financial Statements 
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2002 209] 7,661 $ 47,298 ]],754 47,298 
9,405 ___9,547 $ 64,364 $ 65,599 

$ 136,622 ~ 47,980 $ 184,602 
$ 32,253 55],769 239,568 2,902,700 144,517 $ 3,870,807 (],178,993 $ 2,691,814 

$ 127,683 47,980 $ 17~,663 
$ 32,253 542,769 239,568 2,892,508 14Q,076 $ 3,847,]74 (],094,837) $ 2,752,337 

.$ 2,94Q,780 $ 2,996 599 



LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY CURRENT LIABILITIES (payable from current assets) Accounts payable Due to other funds 
CURRENT LIABILITIES (payable from restricted assets) Bonds payable, due currently Accrued interest on bonds 
OTHER LIABILITIES Bonds payable, net of current portion Total liabilities FUND EQUITY Contributed capital - Federal State Municipality Other Total contributed capital Retained earnings - Reserved for revenue bond retirement Unreserved, undesignated Total retained earnings Total fund equity Total liabilities and fund equity 
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2002 200] 
$ 2,534 52,167 $ 54,701 
$ 39,834 I!,500 $ 5],~34 

$ 7,272 46,986 ~_ 54,255 
$ 34,62] 13,000 ~__47,62] 

$ 605,536 ~_ 645,370 $ 711,571 ~747,24~ 
$ 1,531,853 ]14,481 185,371 18,478 ].850,183 
$ 133,268 245 758 $ 379,026 

$ ],577,426 117,972 191,389 -- ]9,079 i~05.866 
$ 128,042 2]5,442 ~__~43,484 2.229.209 2~9.350 $ 2,940,780 $ 2,996,599 



Operating revenues: Charges for services 

TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA SEWERAGE UTILITY FUND STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS Years Ended June 30, 2002 and 2001 

operating expenses: Salaries Payroll taxes Materials and supplies Depreciation Bad debts Contracted repairs Utilities Fuel Repairs and maintenance Telephone Insurance Professional services Miscellaneous Total operating expenses boss from operations Nonoperating revenues (expenses): Interest on investments Interest expense Total nonoperating revenues (expenses Loss before operating transfers Operating transfers in Sales Tax Fund Utility Fund Net loss Add depreciation and loss on assets contributed or funded by other funds that reduces contributed capital Increase in retained earnings Retained earnings, beginning Retained earnings, ending 
See Notes to Financial Statements 66 
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2002 200i 
~_ i02,377 $ 104,397 

28,397 2,172 I3,013 85,103 684 829 1,842 25,611 441 1,640 644 1,060 9,197 2,338 I82.247 

1,836 32,694 744 3,211 834 910 11,56I 3,568 $ 182,872 $ (79,870} $ ('18.475 
$ 4,117 (30,305) $ ~26.188) $ 7,684 (32,008) $ (24,324) $ (106,058) $ (i02,799 
45,917 40,000 43,500 5,000 20,141) $ (54,299) 

-- 55,689 55,683 35,542 $ 1,384 343.484 34~ 379,026 $ 343,484 



TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA .qEWE~AGF. UTILITY FUND STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS Years Ended June 30, 2002 and 2001 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Operating loss Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash provided by operating activities: Depreciation Changes in assets and liabilities: Decrease (increase) in assets - Accounts receivable Increase (decrease) in liabilities - Accounts payable Due to other funds 

Exhibit I~7 

2002 200] $ (79,870) $ (78,475) 
84,156 85,103 
143 59 (4,739) 8,!82 2,152 5,057 Net cash provided by operating activities $ 4,87--2 ~__33,896 CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAFITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES Transfers from other funds ~ 85,91~ ~98,50~ CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES Acquisition of capital assets Principal paid on revenue bond maturities Interest paid on revenue bonds Contributions received Net cash used in capital and related financing activities CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES Interest on investments Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Cash and cash equivalents shown on balance sheet as Current assets: Cash Restricted assets: Cash Total 
See Notes to Financial Statements 
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$ (23, (34, (31, 634) 621) 805) 
$ (90,060) $ (7],64.5 
4,846 $ (1,565) 139,437 I41,002 

$ 7,661 136,622 $ 11,754 127,685 
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FIDUCIARY FUND TYPE (AGENCY FUND) WITHHOLDING TAX FUND - TO account for the payment of payrolls and related taxes 
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ASSETS 

TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA WITHHOLDING TAX FUND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES Year Ended June 30. 2002 

Cash Due from General Fund Total assets LIABILITIES Accrued payroll lncome taxes withheld Social security taxes payable Other payables 

Exhibit J-i 

Balance, Balance, July i, June 30, _ 2QQ] Additions Deductions __~002 $ 1,275 ___2 0_~Q9/93 $ 568,956 -- 155 $ 570,095 201 $ 136 2,047 :~368 ~_ 569.111 ~ 570.296 _$_2,]83 
$ 959 ____2. 409 

$ 388,691 66,454 85,142 90.009 
$ 1,572 611 Total liabilities ~ 33~ _$_ 569,111 $ 570,296 ~ 2,189 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP 
TO account for fixed assets not used in proprietary fund operations 



TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA StaTEMENT OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS Year Ended June 30, 2002 

General fixed assets, at cost Land Buildings Improvements other than buildings Equipment Total general fixed assets 
Investment an general fixed assets from: General obligation bonds Federal grants State grants Parish grant General Fund revenue Federal revenue sharing funds Other special revenue funds Donations 

Schedule K-I 

Balance, Balance, July I, June 30, 20QI Additions Retirements 2002 $ 190,888 $ 283,277 2,483 $ 190,888 285,760 917,787 1,590 916,]97 68Q,308 51,506 39.667 692,347 

052 $ 235 969 641 010 35,566 933,657 130 

$ 7O 
33,061 38,562 
20,928 2,625 

382,052 161,165 ]58,969 46,641 348,509 35,566 951,960 ]30 Total investment in general fixed assets $2,072.260 $ 53,989 $ 41.257 $2,084,992 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
TO the Honorable Keith Arceneaux, Mayor and the Board of Aldermen Town of Erath. Louisiana 
We have audited the general purpose financial statements of Town of Erath, Louisiana, and the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 2002, and have issued our report thereon dated August 7, 2002. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audit ~ no Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States 9ompliance As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of flnanelal statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditino Standards which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2002-2 and 2002-3. Internal Control Over Ffnanclal ReDortino In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Town's internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted a certain matter involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be a reportable condition. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of 
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the internal control over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the Town's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the financial statements. The reportab]e condition is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2002-1. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, we believe the reportable condition described above is a material weakness. This report is intended for the information of management, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 
Lafayette August 7, Louisiana 2002 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 
TO the Honorable Keith Arceneaux, Mayor and the Board of Aldermen Town of Erath, Louisiana 
Compliance We have audited the compliance of Town of Erath, Louisiana with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 CQmpliance SuDnlement that are applicable to its major federal program for the year ended June 30, 2002. The Town's major federal program is ident~fled in the summary of auditors' results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance w~th the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to ~ts major federal program is the responsibility of the Town's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Town's compliance based on our audit. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government ADdi~ing $%~n~r~s, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations." Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Town of Erath, Lou~slana's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on Town of Erath, Louisiana's compliance with those requirements. 
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In our opinion, Town of Erath, Louisiana complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to its major federal program for the year ended June 30, 2002. Internal Control Over Compliance The management of Town of Erath, Louisiana is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Town of Erath, Louisiana's internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on the major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on the internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133. Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with the applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operations that we consider to be material weaknesses. This report is intended for the information of management, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 
Lafayette August 7, Louisiana 2002 



TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS Year Ended June 30, 2002 
Section I. Summary of Auditors' Results Financial Statements Type of auditors' report issued: qualified Internal control over financial reporting ~ Material weakness identified? ~ Reportable conditions identified that are not considered to be material weaknesses? 

Schedule L-I 

X Yes No 
Yes X None Reported Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? X Yes __ No Federal Awards Internal control over major programs ~ Material weaknesses identified? ~ Reportable conditions identified that are not considered to be material weaknesses? 
Yes X No 
Yes X None Reported Type of auditors' report: issued on compliance for major programs unqualified. Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of Circular A-133? Identification of major program C_FDA Number 14.228 
Yes X No 

Name of Federal Proaram Community Development Block Grant-States Program 
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs $3OO,OOO. Auditee qualified as iow-rlsk auditee? __ Yes X No 
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Section If. Financial Statement Findings #2002-1 Segregation of Duties Finding: The Town does not have a adequate segregation of duties in the administrative office. A system of internal control procedures contemplates a segregation of duties so that no one individual handles a transaction from it inception to its completion. While we recognize that the Tow*] may not be large enough to permit an adequate segregation of duties for an effective system of internal control procedures, it is important that you be aware of this condition. This condition was also included in the 2001 audit as item 2001-i. Recommendation: Keeping in mind the limited number of employees to which duties can be assigned, the Town should monitor assignment of duties to assure as much segregation of duties and responsibility as possible. #2002-2 Income Requirement Related to Bonds Finding: The Bond Resolution for the Sewer Revenue Bonds dated July 9, 1982 requires the Town to set and maintain fees, rents or other charges for the services and facilities of the System to provide revenues in each year, after paying all reasonable and necessary expenses of administering, operating and maintaining the System in such year, at lease equal to 120% of the largest amount of principal and interest maturing on the Bonds in any future f~scal year. For the year ended June 30, 2002, the Town did not meet this requirement of $56,700; they were under the amount required by $2,379. Recommendation: The To~~ should determine the reason they were unable to meet the requirement. This would involve examining both expenses and revenue. Expenses should be examined to determine if any can be reduced or eliminated without affecting the operations. Rates being charged should also be examined to determine if a rate increase is necessary to enable the requirement to be met. #2002-3 Budget Adoption Finding: State law (La. Rev. Stat. 39:1308) requires that all action necessary to adopt and otherwise finalize and implement the budget for the ensuring fiscal year be completed prior to the end of the fiscal year in progress. The budget for the 2002 fiscal year was not adopted until September 24, 2001; approximately two and one half months after the fiscal year began. Recommendation: The budget should be adopted as required by State law 
Section Ill. Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs No matters were reported 
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TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS Year Ended June 30, 2002 
Schedule L-2 

Section I. Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements 2001-] Segregation of Duties Recommendation: Keeping in mind the limited number of employees to which duties can be assigned, the Town should monitor assignment of duties to assure as much segregation of duties and responsibility as possible. Current status: This finding is repeated in the current year as 2002-i. The Town has provided as much segregation as possible with the resources available. 
Section II. Internal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards Not applicable 
Section III. Management Letter The prior year's report did not include a management letter 
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TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS Year Ended June 30, 2002 
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/prooram T~tle PASS-THROUGH PROGRAMS: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development - Louisiana Division of Administration Community Development Block Grant-States Program U.S. Department of Federal Emergency Management Agency - Louisiana Department of Military Affairs Emergency Management Assistance 
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Pass- Through CFDA Grantor's Number Number 

14.228 CFMS-0562859 
83.503 N/A 



 

Total Current Year Expenditures Total Amount Provided to Subre~ipients 

.$ Ear 9~oo -o- 
-- 2,44.4 5403~/i~44 -0- 
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Note i. Oenera] 

TOWN OF ERATH, LOUISIANA NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS Year Ended June 30. 2002 

Schedule L-4 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all federal award programs of Town of Erath, Louisiana. Town of Erath, Louisiana's reporting entity is defined in Note 1 of Notes to Financial Statements of the Town's general purpose financial statements. 
Note 2. Basis of Accounting The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the modified accrual basis of accounting which is described in Note 1 of Notes to Financial Statements of the Town's general purpose financial statements. 
Note 3. Relationship to General Purpose Financial Statements Federal awards revenues are reported in the Town's general purpose financial statements as follows: General Fund Capital Projects Fund: LCDBG - Water Project Grant Fund 
Note 4. Relationship to Federal Financial Reports 

2,444 
537,900 
$ 540,344 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedule agree with the amounts reported in the related federal financial reports. 
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Keith Arceneaux, Mayor Robert B. Wneent, Mayor Pro-Tern John E. LeBlanc, Alderman Claudette C. Lacour, Alderwomen Robert Domingues, Alderman Carl Broussard, Alderman 
Dr. Daniel Kyle Legislative Auditor State of Louisiana Post Office Box 94397 Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9397 

TOWN OF ERATII 
@ August 28, 2002 

Carla Richard, Town Clerk Brenda Brasseux, Utility Clerk 115 West Edwards Erath, Louisiana 70533 Phone (318) 937-8401 FAX (318) 937-5932 

Town of Erath respectfully submits the following corrective action plan for the year ended June 30, 2002. Name and address of independent public accounting firm Broussard, Poche', Lewis & Breaux, L.L.P. Certified Public Accountants Post Office Box 61400 Lafayette, Louisiana 70596-2400 Audit period: July I, 2001 through June 30, 2002 The findings from the 2002 schedule of findings and questioned costs are discussed below. The findings are numbered consistently with the number assigned in the scbedu]e. Section I of the schedule, Summary of Auditors' Results, does not include findings and ~s not addressed. Section II - Flnanclal Statement Findings 2002-1 Se~reHgtion of Duties Recommendation segregation of The situation should be monitored to ensure as much duties as possible Action Taken: Management has ensured as much as possible based on available resources. We will continue to monitor the situation; however, adequate segregation is not feasible. 



Dr. Daniel Kyle Legislative Auditor State of Louisiana August 28, 2002 Page - 2 - 
2002-2 Income Reauirement Related to Bonds Recommendation: The Town should determine the reason they were unable to meet the requirement. This would involve examining both expenses and revenue. Expenses should be examined to determine if ally can be reduced or eliminated without affecting the operations. Rates being charged should also be examined to determine if a rate increase is necessary to enable the requirement to be met. Action Taken: Both expenses and revenues will be examined and appropriate action taken to ensure the requirement is met in the future. 2002 -3 Buret ~tuion- Recommendation: The budget should be adopted as required by State law Action Taken: The Town will adopt the budget in the time frame required by State law in the future. If the Legislative Auditor has questions regarding this plan, please call Carla Richard at (337)937-840], Sincerely yours 


